

Sonali

Kumari

Khoda Colony, Noida
8130043856
ersonalirps@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/sonali-
kumari-553438b5



To further my professional career with a software developer position, bringing 2+ years of experience in software design and development. Offering expertise in PHP, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax and core web design and development.

Technical Skills

- Language/Web Development : PHP, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax
- Frameworks : CodeIgniter, Laravel
- Content Management System : WordPress
- Database : MySQL
- Development Tools: Sublime, Visual Studio Code, Dreamviewer
- Platforms : Ubuntu, Microsoft Windows

Experience

JANUARY 2017 – APRIL 2018

Software Developer / RPS INFOCOM PVT LTD, Delhi

- Review and write functional code.
- Work with the web designer and stay on target.
- Support the front-end developers by integrating their work with the application.
- Develop back-end components.
- Conduct coding for new development, maintain as well as edit current web sites, bug fixes and client modifications.

MAY 2018 – DECEMBER 2019

Software Developer / TED CONSULTING, Noida

- Conduct coding for new development, maintain as well as edit current web sites, bug fixes and client modifications.
- Ensure to interact directly with clients for modification and updates in websites.
- Execute PHP-related projects technical aspects like design, development, project documentation and product maintenance.
- Perform with project team to develop and design effectual solutions for customers within project constraints.
- Perform on multiple projects all together in fast-paced deadline-driven atmospheres.
- Performed database development and implementation activities.

Projects Undertaken

HTML Projects

- <http://vipstc.in/>
- <http://www.vips.edu/icsgr2020/>
- <http://www.dsb.edu.in/gabc2019/>
- <http://www.vips.edu/vinc2019/>
- <http://dsb.edu.in/admissions/>

Codeigniter Projects

- vAttendance - <http://sharda.vattendance.in/>
Attendance Management system for students. Mark the attendance of student, and keep the records of students.
- Mentor – Mentee Portal - <http://mentor.sharda.ac.in/>
Portal to Mentoring the students.
- Question Paper Generating System
Upload questions by faculty. And generate Question paper by selecting random questions in proper question paper format.
- <http://gabc.dsb.edu.in/register>
Payment for conference by the participants. And Manage the Payment records for admin and user both.
- <http://vinc2019.vips.edu/register>
Payment for Paper Submissions by the participants. And Manage the Payment and uploaded paper records for admin and user both.

Wordpress Projects

- <http://dsb.tedconsulting.in/>
- <http://vslls.tedconsulting.in/>
- <http://www.vips.edu/>
- <http://www.dsb.edu.in/>

Education

2013 - 2017

B.Tech / Dronacharya Group of Institutions, Greater Noida

From Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow with 65.22 %.

2013

12th / J.L College, Bihar

From B.S.E.B, Bihar with 61.40 %.

2011

10th / S.S Girl's High School, Bihar

From B.S.E.B, Bihar with 65 %.

Personal Details

- Name : Sonali Kumari
 - Father's Name : Vinod Prasad
 - Mother's Name : Madhu Devi
 - DOB : 26-07-1996
 - Nationality: Indian
 - Language Known : Hindi, English
-